

From: [Chiang, Eric](#)
To: [Jason Bruce](#)
Cc: [Freddie Olmos](#)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] EMB PEA 2nd Review - ECORP
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 4:44:19 PM
Attachments: [000_SCE_PEA_Completeness_Review_ECORP_2nd_Review_04-15-2025.xlsx](#)

Hi Jason,

Please find the latest data request in regards to the PEA topics where more information is needed. Also note this spreadsheet includes outstanding bio and cultural report items related to your last email. Please let us know if SCE requests a meeting to discuss the unresolved items (and which specialists to involve) or we can wait until the next proponent call.

Thanks,
Eric